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Clerks Office - "WATER FOR LIFE" NEWS RELEASE AND OFFICIAL ONLINE
DOCUMENT

From: "UNSM Information"

To: "Tracy--UNSM"

Date: 21/12/2010 3:56 PM

Subject: "WATER FOR LIFE" NEWS RELEASE AND OFFICIAL ONLINE DOCUMENT

TO: Mayors/Wardens, Councillors, & CAQO’s, All Units

RE: “WATER FOR LIFE” NEWS RELEASE AND OFFICIAL ONLINE DOCUMENT

We've been asked by Erica Hughes, Water Strategy Intern with the Department of Environment, to
circulate the e-mail below.
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Good morning,

We are pleased to release Water for Life: Nova Scotia’s Water Resource Management Strategy by Ministet
Sterling Belliveau. Thank you to everyone, stakeholders, First Nations, community organizations, and
individuals who participated and supported the development of the Water Strategy.

The Water for Life: Nova Scotia’s Water Resource Management Strategy pdf in English and French can be
viewed / printed under More Information at the following site:

http://Www.gov.ns.ca/nse/water.sttate,qv/

Nova Scotia’s Water Strategy Launch news release can be captured at the following site:

http:/ /oov.ns.ca/news/smr/2010-12-16-Water-Strategy/
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Thanks, Distributed to;

Erica Hughes Mayor, Councillors, CAQ, CAOs,
Solicitor, Camwitniclion 7. Clvein
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